7/30/24, 5:29 PM Mail - Goa Purchase - Outlook

RE: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Thu 4/18/2024 4:42 PM

To:Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Goa QA <goa.ga@travelfoodservices.com>;Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>;Cleyton
Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Approved

From: Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Goa QA <goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <Cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

Dear Sir,

Purchase team required your approval for the lowest quotation.

Thanks & Regards,

Sujit Kesarkar

Sr. Executive QHSE

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport, Dabolim
South Goa- 403801

Contact- 9922710792

Email- sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com

#Besaf

AT HOME | WORK | TRAVEL

From: Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 10:56

To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Goa QA <goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

Dear Sir,
Greetings of the day.
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Requirement of 30 Numbers Glue Pad for Fly catcher as per our operational outlets.

Requesting your approval to purchase from PCI at lowest quotation.

Thanks & Regards,

Sujit Kesarkar

Sr. Executive QHSE,

Travel Food Services pvt Ltd,
Goa International Airport,
Goa-Dabolim, 403801

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:35:38 AM

To: Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Goa QA <goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sujit ji,

1 packet 15 glue pad boards come from our vendor pci pest contro

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061

Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.iravelfoodservices.com

www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801
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From: Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 April 2024 10:30

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Goa QA <goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

Requirements of Fly catcher glue pad- 24 Numbers

Thanks & Regards,

Sujit Kesarkar

Sr. Executive QHSE,

Travel Food Services pvt Ltd,
Goa International Airport,
Goa-Dabolim, 403801

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:25:43 AM

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

Dear Suijit ji,

Pci pest control is much cheaper its 1 packet consist of 15 glue boards costing 1694.91 +gst so
one pad will cost 112.994 +gst

Kindly share the requirment for ordering

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061

Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

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

Sent: 12 April 2024 10:19

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Goa QA
<goa.qa@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Requirements of Glue Pad for Fly/Spider catcher

Dear Cleyton Sir,

With respect to trail mail.

Please find the quotation of spider catcher glue pad for your reference.
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

From: Santanu Nag <santanu.nag@legendpms.in>

Sent: 11 April 2024 18:48

To: Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Corporate Legend <corporate@legendpms.in>; SenJoydeep <joydeep.sen@legendpms.in>; Cleyton Dcosta
<Cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Goa QA
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
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In response to your query (as per below mentioned mail) we are pleased to attach herewith our quotation for your

ready reference.
Hope, this is in line as per your requirement and awaiting for your oficial confirmation / Order for the same.

Thank & Regards,
SANTANU NAG
Area Manager

LEGEND SANICURE PVT. LTD.

AA - 78, Sector - |

Salt Lake City

Kolkata - 700064

Mob : +91 9836140968

e-mail : santanu.nag@legendpms.in

On Wed, Apr 10, 2024 at 3:48 PM Sujit Kesarkar <sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Santanu Ji,

Please share the quotation details for the Glue pad of fly/spider catcher as discussed.

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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGMxMzNIZWJILTQyNjUtINDRhNi05ZGI4LTY3Zjc4NTgxOGQ20QAQAETI3ZV%2FoEtBh3RAOMMT....

5/5


mailto:santanu.nag@legendpms.in
mailto:sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:sujit.kesarkar@travelfoodservices.com

